From: "Ignatius Duarte Mac Donald" [ignatius @jashanmal.ae]
Sent: 11/03/2010 01:33 PM ZE4
To: Lakshminarayanan V
Cec: Rasik Fareed; trodrigues <trodrigues @jashanmal.ae>
Subject: Letter Of Appriciation

Mr. Lakshminarayanan,

Operations Manager,

Al Shirawi Facilities Management LLC
P.0.Box 33539, Dubai, UAE

CC: Mr. Rasik (Assist. Facilities Manager)
SUBJECT: APPRICIATION LETTER

Dear Sir,

I would like to express my heartfelt thanks and sincere appreciation to you and to your team for
the efforts that has been put in, to get the HVAC systems maintenance standards up to the
required level for Jashanmal National Company LLC warehouses last month on both a
professional and at a personal level. I really appreciate the time and attention given by your team
personnel’s as mentioned below in rectifying the problems in various sites and hoping to see it
continues with much better standard level of performance in the coming future.

As a token of appreciation I would like to bring your team members to your notice that they are

wonderful people and asset to your company.
Al QUOZ SITE
1. Mr. Masthan Sheriff - (Site Supervisor)
2. Mr. Harish Kumar - (HVAC Technician)
3. Mr. Ramesh Kumar - (Helper)
4.  Mr. Jeewel Mohammad - (Helper)
JABEL ALI FREE ZONE
1. Mr. Earl David — (Site Supervisor)
2. Mr. Gopi Shivaprakashan — (Site Foreman)
3.  Mr. Devendra Paudal — (HVAC Technician)

4. Mr. Raju Mukhiya — (Junior Technician)



5. Mr. Bibek Adhikari — (Helper)
I thank you once again for your enthusiastic efforts and co operation given.

Very sincerely,

Ignatius Duarte
Warehouse Maintenance Dept.

4 JASHANMAL
NATIONAL
oy (
PO Box 1545, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Tel: +971 4 3475533 Extn. 122 | Fax: +971 4 3477101
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